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Mr. Richard I. Wevodau —

Director .

Maintenance Craft Diviaion

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 l4th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20008-3399

Re: Class Action
Orlando, FL 32802
H1C-3W=-C 36184

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On January 7, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the tourth step of our contractual grievance
procoduro. .

The issue in this griovanco is the timely placement ot
employess into bid jobs. B

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to settle this case
as follcws:s

Those employees who were not timely placed in
bid jobs consistent with Article 37.3F(2) shall
be paild out-of-schedule premium for the interim
time betwaen the award and actual placement.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.
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Mr. Richard I. Wevodau

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,
Tranad (7. Letoen, QE e et
Muriel A. Aikens Richard I. Wavodau

Labor Relations Dspartment Director

Maintenance Craft Division
American Postal Workers
Onion, APL-CIO
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